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27 Jan 2005

Social Security Administration
Office of Public Disclosure
3-A-6 Operations Building
6401 Security Boulevard
Baltimore, Maryland, 21235

Dear Sir or Madam:
This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act.

I hereby request a copy of all email between the White House and the SSA’s White
House liaison. (If the SSA doesn’t have someone with the formal title of “White House
liaison,” then this request applies to anyone who performs this function, regardless of job
title.) The timeframe for the email messages is 01 January 2003 to the present.

I am a freelance writer and journalist. I am willing to pay for expenses that do not exceed
$75. If this request will be more than this amount, please notify me in advance.

I hope to hear from you within the 20-business-day statutory time period for responses to
FOIA requests. If you decide to withhold any information from release, T would like a
detailed explanation of the exemptions invoked. (If material is withheld, I am entitled
under the law to be given any remaining "reasonably segregable portions" of these
documents. )

Thank you for your consideration of my request.
Sincerely,

P fih

Russ Kick

FEB 2 - 2005




